
  
 ADDENDUM #2 

 Ballantine Park Pool Improvements – Southbury 
 Addendum #2-1 

POOL IMPROVEMENTS 

BALLANTINE PARK 
611 OLD FIELD ROAD 
SOUTHBURY, CT 06488 

S/P+A PROJECT #21.360 

DATE: April 12, 2024 

The following changes to the Drawings and Project Specifications shall become a part of the Drawings 
and Project Specifications; superseding previously issued Drawings and Project Specifications to the 
extent modified by Addendum #2. 

General Information: 

• The deadline for RFIs is Friday, April 12, 2024. 

• See attached RFI log. (2) 

Changes to the Specifications: 

• TABLE OF CONTENTS, Page 1, Division 00 – Procurement and Contract Requirements, Bid Form, 
Pages, revise “2” to read “3”. 

• BID FORM, delete in its entirety. A new BID FORM has been added and is attached as part of this 
addendum. (3) 

• DRAWING LIST: 

o Page 1, Aquatics Drawings, revise “AQ101” to read “AQ102” and add the following: 

“AQ101 POOL PLAN – BID ALTERNATE” 

o Page 2, Aquatics Drawings, revise “AQ122” to read “AQ123” and add the following: 

“AQ122 POOL DETAILS – BID ALTERNATE” 

• SECTION 012300, ALTERNATES, Page 2, Article 3.1, add the following: 

“C. ALTERNATE #3: Myrtha Pool Wall System: Include the provision and installation of the 
stainless-steel modular pool wall system manufactured by Myrtha Pools as indicated on 
Drawings AQ101 and AQ122 instead of the concrete/shotcrete system that is the Base Bid. 

D. VOLUNTARY ALTERNATE #4 Voluntary Alternate:  Prepared at the Contractor's discretion, 
when an appreciable value is represented in the Owner's best interest, either "ADD" or 
"DEDUCT".  Include complete information in a separate narrative or proposal on the alternate, 
including manufacturer's literature, schedule information, etc.” 

New Drawings: 

• The following AQUATIC drawings have been added and are attached as part of this addendum*: 

o AQ101 POOL PLAN – BID ALTERNATE 
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 Addendum #2-2 

o AQ122 POOL DETAILS – BID ALTERNATE 

Changes to the Drawings: 

• DRAWING G100, GENERAL & CODE INFORMATION, delete in its entirety. A new DRAWING G100 
has been added and is attached as part of this addendum.* 

The bid date remains unchanged by this addendum. 
The addendum consists of seven (7) pages of 8½” x 11” textand three (3) 30” x 42” drawings*. 
End of Addendum #2 



BID RFI LOG

Project: Ballantine Park Pool Improvments
State Project/Bid #: RFI Deadline: 04/12/24

S/P+A Project #: 21.360 Bids Due: 04/19/24 10a

RFI # QUESTION DATE RESPONSE ADDENDUM #
RECEIVED ISSUED

001 What is the completion date? 03/25/24
No set completion date however Owner's ideal timeline 
would to be open for Memorial Day (May 26, 2025).

1

002
Are there requirements for the commission on human rights & 
opportunity?

03/25/24 No. 1

003 Is a field office required? 03/25/24 No, however there will be no building space available. 1

004
When is the construction start and finish dates for this 
project?

03/25/24
Refer to Section 011000 for start date and RFI #001 for 
completion.

1

005
Are utilities (electric & water) available for construction use 
free of charge?

04/02/24

Yes. Contractor will need to work with the Owner on 
domestic water winterization timing on all plumbing 
fixtures and strategize on keeping the existing 
mechanical closet HW heater, hose spigot, and 
handwashing sink available for use.

1

006 Will the building/construction site remain occupied by Owner? 04/02/24
The building will be unoccupied during construction 
however Contractor is limited to areas of work for the 
site.

1

007 Quality assurance testing is by Owner? 04/02/24
As specified in Section 014000, testing is assigned to 
the Owner and Contractor in individual specification 
sections.

1

008
Drawing section 3/A200 footing details shows foundation wall, 
but there is no reinforcement details please provide.

04/02/24 Refer to revised drawing in Addendum #1. 1

009

Specs section 333913 PRECAST MANHOLES AND CATCH 
BASINS, AND YARD DRAINS, under paragraph 1.1 calls for 
precast manholes and catch basins but could not be found on 
drawings, please provide locations or quantity.

04/02/24
Refer to Drawings AQ200 and C400 for locations and 
quantities of drains.

1

010

Drawing C400 OVERALL GRADING, DRAINAGE, AND 
SUBSURFACE LEACHING SYSTEM PLAN, calls for 
remove/reset concrete pavers in-kind, please provide section 
and details.

04/02/24

Awarded Contractor shall determine approximate 
depth(s) and material type(s) of existing paver base at 
the time of trench excavation or via shallow test pit and 
provide that information to the engineer via RFI. A detail 
will be provided at that time.

1

011
Drawing details 1/AQ210 Site details calls for compacted 
structural fill below typical concrete deck, please provide 
thickness.

04/02/24 Provide 12 inches of structural fill below the decking. 1

012

Spec Section 011000-2, 1.4D lists requirements for 'Site 
Security - Identification Badges'. Item 2 says "Prior to the start 
of work all Contractor and Sub-Contractor personnel assigned 
to perform work shall be required to fill out and submit to a 
background check at a cost provided by the Contractor. All 
information shall be submitted to the Town of Fairfield.' Is this 
accurate for this project?

04/03/24
No, that is a typo. It should be for the Town of 
Southbury.

1

013
1/A100 shows a foundation plan for the new equipment shed. 
It shows two openings labelled "masonry openings". The 
building appers to be wood frames. Is this correct?

04/03/24
Masonry opening refers to the area of concrete 
foundation that does not fully extend up from the slab 
height for the door rough opening.

1

014
Re- site plan AQ002 attached- calls out for new 6'H black vinyl 
chain link. They are areas in grey calling out for new 6'H with 
arrow vs black. Looking for clarification.

04/04/24

All fencing and gates indicated/shown or called out on 
AQ002 are to be new 6-ft tall black vinyl chain link 
fence. Per AQD01, all existing fence is to be removed, 
salvaged, and turned over to the DPW.

1

015

Does the 'new" include the North and west and part of south 
sides also? Or are you using the existing Chain link on 
North/West and some of south sides and we are adding just 
parts to existing Chain Link?

04/04/24 Refer to RFI #014. 1

016 What is the last day for questions? 04/04/24 Refer to Addendum #1. 1

017
Regarding Builders Risk, insurance company requires us to 
provide the distance of the FIRE HYDRANT to the project 
area? Please provide if available.

04/08/24
A fire hydrant is located at the intersection of Old Field 
Road and Pine Hill Road, approximately 800 feet south 
of the project area.

2

018

Please send us confirmation that the forming for the pool 
concrete in the exterior walls is full lumber (plywood and 
lumber) to support the concrete installation particularly in the 
shot process. The soils cannot be used as supports for any 
rolled up materials and Steel Tex usage (rolls of wire mesh 
reinforced paper) is not to be used whatsoever.

04/08/24
Plans and specifications pertaining to the build process 
are to be followed.

2

019

There are a few bidders noted on the bidding list who don't 
qualify for 5 similar projects in the last 4 years. Your intents is 
to assure the town of Southbury that whomever is selected 
that they have 5 beach entry pools either completed or in 
construction within the last 5 years, correct? Is this 
requirement necessary within the state of CT or can they be 
any state?

04/08/24
Only qualified bidders meeting the specifications will be 
accepted.

2

SILVER PETRUCELLI + ASSOCIATES
3190 Whitney Avenue | Hamden CT 06518
311 State Street | New London CT 06320

Page 1 of 2



BID RFI LOG

Project: Ballantine Park Pool Improvments
State Project/Bid #: RFI Deadline: 04/12/24

S/P+A Project #: 21.360 Bids Due: 04/19/24 10a

RFI # QUESTION DATE RESPONSE ADDENDUM #
RECEIVED ISSUED

SILVER PETRUCELLI + ASSOCIATES
3190 Whitney Avenue | Hamden CT 06518
311 State Street | New London CT 06320

020

If we wanted to upgrade a product, can we use the add 
alternate format? Specifically the filter system currently on the 
pool installed in 1993. It's a steel vertical tank with stainless 
steel internals and flanges. Its also an ASME tank which still 
has the stamp and approval on the side shell. Its our opinion 
that any new tank should meet the old ones lifes span. The 
horizontal stainess steel system, offered by paddock as well, 
fits that bill.

04/08/24
Yes. Refer to Addendum #2 for Voluntary Alternate 
information.

2

021

AQ pool plans call for white "Marcite" plaster for main pool 
area and aggregate pool plaster in the beach entry. 092400 
Pool Plaster Spec calls for SGM Premium White plaster. 
Please confirm plaster materials and locations.

04/10/24

Refer to Section 092400 for requirements for the pool 
finish. Any water depth less than 2 feet shall have an 
exposed aggregate finish. All products whether less or 
greather than 2 feet are specified in this Section.

2

Page 2 of 2



  
 BID FORM 

 Ballantine Park Pool Improvements – Southbury 
 Bid Form-1 

(To be submitted in duplicate) 

BIDDER: __________________________________________ 
  Name 
  __________________________________________ 
  Address 

To: First Selectman’s Office 
  501 Main Street South 
  Southbury, CT  06488 

Project: Ballantine Park Pool Improvements 
  611 Old Field Road 
  Southbury, CT 06488 

In preparing this bid, we have carefully examined the Bidding Documents for this Project.  We have 
visited the site and noted the conditions affecting the Work. 

The Bidding Documents referred to include Drawings and Project Manual dated March 8, 2024, prepared 
by Silver/Petrucelli + Associates, Inc., Hamden, Connecticut. 

We propose to perform the work described in the Bidding Documents, in keeping with definitions of Article 
1 of the Instructions to Bidders, for the Base Bid Sum as follows: 

Base Bid: 

Ballantine Park Pool Improvements – Entire Project for the Total Cost of: 

$           Dollars ($  .00). 
    written figure 

We will commence work on the project _______ calendar days after receipt of "Notice to Proceed" or 
signing of Contract, whichever is sooner.  We will be able to substantially complete the project within 
________ calendar days. (Also refer to SIB 1.1.B). 

Alternates: 

The undersigned proposes to furnish all Labor, Materials, Equipment and Services necessary to construct 
the items listed in the Alternates described in Section 012300 for the stipulated sum of: 

DEDUCT ALTERNATE #1:  Pool Heater: Deduct from the Base Bid a Total of: 

$           Dollars ($  .00). 
    written figure 

The project schedule will be (increased/decreased) by _____ calendar days to complete the work 
indicated under Deduct Alternate #1. 

DEDUCT ALTERNATE #2:  Pool Heater Infrastructure: Deduct from the Base Bid a Total of: 

$           Dollars ($  .00). 
    written figure 
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 Bid Form-2 

The project schedule will be (increased/decreased) by _____ calendar days to complete the work 
indicated under Deduct Alternate #2. 

ALTERNATE #3: Myrtha Pool Wall System: (Add to) (Deduct from) the Base Bid a Total of: 

$           Dollars ($  .00). 
    written figure 

The project schedule will be (increased) (decreased) by _____ calendar days to complete the work 
indicated under Alternate #3. 

ALTERNATE #4: Voluntary Alternate 

For the work, methods, procedures, or materials referenced below, we propose to (Add) (Deduct) from 
the Base Bid a total of 

$           Dollars ($  .00). 
    written figure 

The project schedule will be (added) (decreased) by _____ calendar days to complete the work indicated 
under Alternate #4. 

Voluntary Alternate Summary Description:         
              
              
              

If written notice of the acceptance of this Bid is mailed, telegraphed, or delivered to the undersigned at the 
Address designated below, within ninety (90) days after the date of Bid Opening, or any time thereafter 
before this Bid is withdrawn, the undersigned will, within ten (10) days after the date of mailing, 
telegraphing, or delivering of the notice, execute and deliver a contract in the Standard Form of 
Agreement Between the Owner and Contractor, AIA Document A101, or similar contract modified as may 
be mutually agree upon. 

The undersigned acknowledges that he has examined the documents, visited and examined the site as 
required under "Instructions to Bidders", examined the availability of labor and materials and further 
agrees to comply with all the requirements as to the conditions of employment and wage rates set forth 
by the Department of Labor. 

Addenda: 

The undersigned acknowledges receipt of the following addenda to the Contract Documents, listed by 
number and date: 

Number   , Dated:     Number   , Dated:     
Number   , Dated:     Number   , Dated:     

Exceptions:            
             
             
              



  
 BID FORM 

 Ballantine Park Pool Improvements – Southbury 
 Bid Form-3 

ATTACHMENTS – Attached hereto is: 

1. Bid Bond 
2. A List of Potential Value Engineering Options and their Cost Savings 

NON-COLLUSIVE BID STATEMENT 

The undersigned bidder certifies that this bid is made independently and without collusion, agreement, 
understanding or planned course of action with any other bidder and that the contents of the bid shall not 
be disclosed to anyone other than employees, agents, or sureties prior to the official bid opening. 

Signature:         Date:     

Printed Name and Title 
 of Agent submitting bid:           

Name of Company:            

Address:             

Telephone Number:      Fax Number:     

E-mail:             

This Bid may be withdrawn prior to the scheduled Bid Opening or any postponement thereof. 
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ACCORDANCE WITH ALL STATE AND
LOCAL CODES, AND ARTICLE 680 OF THE
NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE.

2. ALL ELECTRICAL WORK SHALL BE DONE
BY A LICENSED CONTRACTOR ONLY. ALL
WORK SHALL BE DONE IN STRICT
COMPLIANCE WITH ALL STATE AND LOCAL
CODES, AND ARTICLE 680 OF THE
NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE.
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AROUND THE PERIMETER OF THE POOL.
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AND LAYOUT TO CONFORM WITH LOCAL
AND STATE CODE REQUIREMENTS.

NON-SLIP
"REINFORCED" PVC

LINER FLOOR FINISH
DEEP END 0 FT TO 4-FT DEPTH10"

8"

THE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR SHALL GROUND AND BOND ALL ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT, POOL
REINFORCING, POOL ACCESSORIES, AND PIPING IN ACCORDANCE WITH NATIONAL ELECTRIC CODE
REQUIREMENTS, ARTICLE 680. THE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN A COPY OF ALL
APPLICABLE LOCAL STATE ELECTRICAL CODE REGULATIONS.
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GENERAL & CODE INFORMATION

G100

SCALE: NONE

KEY PLAN

NORTH

1. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO FIELD VERIFY ALL EXIST. CONDITIONS &
DIMENSIONS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

2. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO REPAIR OR REPLACE ANY AREAS DAMAGED
OUTSIDE THE SCOPE OF WORK RETURNING THEM TO THEIR ORIGINAL
CONDITION AT NO EXPENSE TO THE OWNER.

3. PATCH ALL EXIST. MATERIALS AFFECTED BY NEW CONSTRUCTION IN THIS
PROJECT (MATCH EXISTING).

4. ALL MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT ARE NEW UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED AS
"EXISTING".

5. REMOVE ALL DEMOLISHED MATERIALS FROM SITE. LEAVE SITE CLEAN OF ALL
CONSTRUCTION DUST & DEBRIS AT THE END OF EACH DAY. CONTRACTOR WILL
BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL CUSTODIAL TIME ASSOC. WITH CLEANING NOT
PERFORMED BY CONTRACTOR.

6. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR REMOVING, RELOCATING AND
RECONNECTING ANY AND ALL ELECTRONIC EQUIP., DEVICES, CONDUIT,
SECURITY &/OR WIRING AFFECTED BY THE SCOPE OF WORK PRIOR TO
DEMOLITION AND UPON COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR TO
VERIFY ALL ASSOCIATED COMPONENTS AFFECTED w/ARCH & OWNER.

7. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE FLUSH CONDITION AT ALL MASONRY OPENINGS - CUT
BACK EXISTING STEEL, MASONRY, WOOD &/OR OTHER TO RECEIVE NEW.

8. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO SURVEY AND DOCUMENT ALL LOCATIONS OF
EXTERIOR & INTERIOR SCOPE OF WORK PRIOR TO BID. CONTRACTOR IS
RESPONSIBLE TO CARRY ALL TRADES IN BID REQUIRED TO REMOVE/REINSTALL
ALL CONDITIONS AFFECTED BY SCOPE OF WORK (M/E/P/FP/ROOFING/CIVIL)

9. CONTRACTOR IS TO VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS RELATED TO WINDOW
INSTALLATION & LAYOUT PRIOR TO BID & CONSTRUCTION.

10. ANY DEMOLITION/CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY WHICH WOULD IMPACT LEAD,
ASBESTOS &/OR OTHER (TOXIC/NON-TOXIC) MUST BE CONDUCTED WITHIN
COMPLIANCE & CODE REQUIREMENTS (SEE PROJ. MAN. FOR ADD. INFO.)

GENERAL NOTES
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2.  CLASSIFICATION OF WORK:

NEW CONSTRUCTION

DATE OF CONSTRUCTION 2024

3.  APPLICABLE BUILDING CODES:

1.  PROJECT DESCRIPTION:
NEW POOL, PATIO, EQUIPMENT/CHEMICAL STORAGE SHED & SEPTIC DESIGN.

SCOPE OF WORK INCLUDES DEMOLITION OF EXISTING POOL, CONSTRUCTION OF
NEW ZERO ENTRY POOL & SURROUNDING PATIO, NEW POOL EQUIPMENT SHED,
POTENTIAL NEW SEPTIC SYSTEM & BACKWASH LEACHING FIELDS & LIGHT
MODIFICATION TO EXISTING POOL HOUSE.

CODE INFORMATION

- CONNECTICUT STATE BUILDING CODE (2021 ICC) 2022
- CONNECTICUT STATE FIRE PREVENTION CODE 2022
- INTERNATIONAL EXISTING BUILDING CODE 2021
- INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE 2021
- INTERNATIONAL ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE 2021

- ALL CODE SECTION REFERENCES ARE TO BE CSBC UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED

DRAWING LIST:
G100 General & Code Information

C100 Abbreviations, Notes, and Legend
C200 Existing Conditions Plan
C300 Demolition, Erosion, and Sedimentation Control Plan
C400 Overall Grading, Drainage, and Subsurface Leaching System Plan
C500 Backwash System Leaching Field Plan
C900 Site Details
C901 Site Details

A100 Floor Plans & Elevations
A200 Section, Roof Framing Plan, Details & Door Schedule

P001 General Notes - Plumbing
P100 Floor Plans - Plumbing

M100 Floor Plans - Mechanical

E100 Electrical Shed Plans
E101 Electrical General Notes, Legend and Details

AQ001 General Notes
AQD01 Demo Site Plan
AQ002 Site Plan
AQ100 Pool Plan
AQ101 Pool Plan - Bid Alternate
AQ110 Pool Sections
AQ120 Pool Details
AQ121 Pool Details Contd.
AQ122 Pool Details - Bid Alternate
AQ130 Pool Piping Schematic and Equipment List
AQ140 Pool Site Piping
AQ150 Pool Mechanical Room and Details
AQ151 Pool Mechanical Room and Details Contd.
AQ200 Pool Deck Drainage and Grading Plan
AQ201 Pool Deck Expansion and Control Joint Layout
AQ210 Site Details

EXISTING POOL HOUSE
LIMITED AREA OF WORK

1

1
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